ANMNEX “A"

PROJECT: SUBSCRIPTION OF CLOUD RESOURCES FOR THE HOSTING OF
S55 WEBSITE STATIC CONTENT TO CLOUD

L MERIES/CCLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE

Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply
1 | Do we need o attach documents re- | Mo, wa only nead listing for the State-

garding the Statement of On-Going | ment of On-Going Governmeant and Pri-
Governmenl and Private Contracts | vale Contracts.

upon submission of bids™
2 | Can you provide the provisioning de- | Provisioning invalves configuration of
tail of the project? cloud computing resources such as
sarvers and storage.

3 | What kind of training do you require? | The training requirements are changed:

From:
Descrption:

Training/Knowledge Transfer for at
laast threa (3) 555 Support Parsonnel

Ta:
Descrption:
Training/Knowladge Transfer

Requirement for al least three (3) 555
Support Parsanne:

a. Familiarizalion with the Cloud

Sarvice Features and
Funclionalities

b. Resource Management

c. Parformance Oplimization.

d. Sacurly Practices

Training or knowledge transler can be
conducled aither online or face-lo-face,

This amands Seactlion VI — Schadula af

Requiramants, lam 2 of the Bidding
Documeant:

4 |In regards with Section 7 letter B, | Al leasl one enginear is required.

how many engineers are neadad for
this project?

5 | What is your preference for training? | Refer o llem 3 abova.
Online or face o faca?
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I5 it possible o relax the timeline from
30 days to 45 days?

Mo,

7 | Regarding the Project Manager, do | Tha Project Manager (PM) does nol
you require a cerfain cedificale | need lo a cerlified PM.
pertaining to this? If yes, whal type of
cartificate’?

B [Is it ok for you, if the assigned | Yes, the employea, who must be under
amployee who will supporl the | the direct employmeant of the bidder, can
project comes from the region or do | be from the region or a local resource
you need it to be a local resource?

8 | Is this a 12-month subscription? Yes.

[I. WRITTEN QUERIES:

| Query/Clarifications

| TWG/BAC Reply

A. First Data Corporation (FDC)

1

Under Section VIl Technical
Documentary Hequirements, for the
required Project Manager (PM), we
woluld like to clarify if PM does nol
need o be cartified?

The PM does not need to be cerlified.

Under Secton V, page 22 on
Incidental Services, we wolld like o
clarify if the required fraining is
coverad on the Knowledge Transber
requirement for the project?

Yas.

Under Section V Clause 52 on
Warranty and Support, we would like
io confirm if the winning bidder will
only provide assistance on the
provisioning of new workloads and
management of cloud workloads,
hance weabsile Content Management
will be out of scopa’

Yas, weabsile conlenl management
will be the responsibility of S55%5.
Refer lo Section V, Clause 5.2 for
coverage of the required Warranty
and Support.

We would like o confirm il we will anly

raflect our compliance response in
Section VIl Technical Specification?

Yas. The bidder should slate
"COMPLY" in Saction VI, Technical
specifications form and submil
corresponding evidence or proof of

complance such as the required
signed cerlifications, o be stated in

“Annex” column in the said form.

B ————
B Buliatin ko1 daied 31 July 24
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B. Innove Communications Inc.

1

Under the Special Conditions of
Contract, B. Additional Requiremeants
for Sacurity and Compliance, are the
150 certihications listed below required

for the bidder or cloud sarvice provider
in case of a resaller, partner or dealer?

a. ISONEC 270172015
b. ISONEC 27018:2019
c. 1S027701:2018

The required |SOMNEC cedifications
thall be for the Cloud Service
Provider.

Under the Technical Specifications,
lechnical documentary requirements,

the Bidder must submit a signed certi-
fication of Cloud Platform Engineers
(Cloud Platform Security Associale,
Cloud Platfiorm Administrator, Cloud
Platform Security Operations Analyst)
under ils direct employment.

a. For resellers, partners or dealers,
can this be under direct employ-

ment of the cloud sarvica provider?

b. If the requiremeant s under direct
aemployment of the bidder, can the
required enginears (Cloud Plal-
form Security Associate, Cloud
Platform Administrator, Cloud Plat-
form Security Operations Analyst)
be relaxed to Cerlified Solutions
Architect, Cloud Professional if the
purpose is o provide proofl of ca-
pability 1o support?

Mo, the requirement is thal the bidder
has Cloud Platfiorm Engineers under

its direct amploymani.

Yas. This amends Section VI —
Technical Speciications, Item 1.b of
the Bidding Document:

From:
The bidder must submit a signed
carlification, stating that it has Cloud
Platform Cerlified Engineers undear its
direct employment. The required
Engineers are as lollows:
i Cloud Platlorm  Securnly
Associate
i. Cloud Platform Administrator
. Cloud Platform  Security
Operations Analyst

Tao:

The bidder must submil a signed
carification staling that it has al least
ona (1) Cloud Platform Cerlified
Enginear, or Cerified Solutions
Architect under its direct employment
who will provide support for the

project during the subscription period.

B Biddiriin Mo 1 daded 31 July 2024
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